STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
July 30, 2018

Kii Pelletier

Property Specialist

SBA Communications

134 Flanders Road, Suite 125
Westborough, MA 01581

RE:  TS-T-MOBILE-029-180227- T-Mobile request to amend an order for tower sharing at an
existing telecommunications facility located at 382 Colebrook River Road, Colebrook,
Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Pelletier:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your letter dated July 30, 2018 requesting
withdrawal of the above-referenced request to amend the approved tower share. The Council hereby
acknowledges your request to withdraw the request to amend the approved tower share.

The Council declares this amended tower share request to no longer be pending before this agency.
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Council office.

Thank you for your attention: to this important matter.

Sincerely,

y 7y v

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Ditrector

MAB/Im

¢: The Honorable Thomas D. McKeon, First Selectman, Town of Colebrook
Michael Halloran, Zoning Enforcement Officer, Town of Colebrook
382 Colebrook LLC, Property Owner
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Filed by:

Kri Pelletier, Property Specialist - SBA Communications
134 Flanders Rd., Suite 125, Westborough, MA 01581
508.251.0720 x 3804 - kpelletier@sbasite.com

July 30, 2018
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Connecticut Siting Council Jul 392018

Ten Franklin Square ' J

New Britain, CT 06051 . Councl

Re: Request to Remove item from 8/2/18 Agenda / 1* Request to Amend Previously Approved Tower Share
Request TS-T-Mohile-029-180227 Issued 3/16/2018
382 Colebrook River Rd., Colebrook, CT 06021
415931.5N/-73223.3W

T-Mobile #: CTNH549B_NSD

‘Dear Ms. Bachman:

Please accept this letter as a Request to Remove Item #7 from the upcoming 8/2/18 Agenda:
»  TS-T-MOBILE-029-180613 - 382 Colebrook River Road, Colebrook ]

T-Mabile has decided to switch from a proposed 24 KW to a 15 KW generator. As such, we'll be
preparing a revised Request for Amended Approval and will submit to Council with the appropriate filing fee
as soon as all materials for same are in hand.

Sincerely,
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Kri Pelletier

Property Specialist

SBA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
134 Flanders Rd., Suite 125
Woestborough, MA 01581
508.251.0720x3804 + T
508.366.2610+F

203.446. 7700+ C
kpelletier@sbasite.com :
Attachments j,

cc:  Thomas McKeon, First Selectman / with attachments
562 Colebrook Road — P.O. Box 5 Colebrook, CT 06021
Michael Halloran, Land Use Administrator and Zoning Enforcement Officer / with attachments
562 Colebrook Rood — P.O. Box 5 Colebrook, CTUEGZ.‘I
382 Colebrook LLC / with attachments
202 Hang Dog Lane, Wethersfield, CT 06109



